

# Modules

- Module (virtual) meeting last week, 5/27-28
  - <https://indico.cern.ch/event/922651/>
- Tools/frames/panels/etc. procurement converging
  - <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1DT9pOh6EV6p7sP7D3wM2sVnfWAcxMiss7yt5V1JRgDc/edit#gid=16258303>
  - Tools: # known. Drawings exist → LBNL will get quotes
  - Frames/panels: # estimated. Need latest Gerber files from UK.
  - Module shipping cases: # estimated. Uncertainty in choice of suction cups.
- Working to count the # of DAQ boards
  - Will likely need more boards than RAL is aware of.
  - Whom do we contact for G2 blades (used for hybrid burn-in)?